
	
  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Cetecom Inc. 
Laith Saman 
411 Dixon Landing Rd. 
Milpitas, CA 95035 
USA 
 
Dear Sir or Madam: 
 
Subject: Confidentiality Request; Certification Application FCC ID: 
2ACHL-AIR10CD 
 
Telit Wireless Solutions request that the following information from FCC ID: 
RI7CE910-DUAL, provided to support the FCC application for the 370xx, FCC 
ID: 2ACHL-AIR10CD, be held permanently confidential on behalf of Resmed: 
 
Schematics           ks0137b-B_Electric_Diagrams 
Part List           2000201659_BOM 
Block Diagram          CE910-DUAL_Block Diagram 
Operational Description    CE910-DUAL_Operational Description_    
 
The above material contains trade secrets not customarily released to public 
that are judged to have the potential to cause detriment to the applicant and 
provide unjustified benefits to its competitors. This information should not be 
available for public disclosure for an indefinite period of time.  
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
____________________________________ 
Brian Tucker 
Global Vice President of Quality 
Telit Wireless Solutions, Inc. 
	
  

	
  

June 12, 2014 
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